SuEreme Court Clérk's Office - Erck, Sarah

From: Supreme Court Clerk's Office - Erck, Sarah
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 3:02 PM

To: ‘sa-defense-notices@casscountynd.gov'
Subject: Gaede v. State, Supreme Court No. 20230269

SUPREME COURT OF NORTH DAKOTA
OFFICE OF THE CLERK
600 E Boulevard Avenue
 ®ismarck, D 58505-0530
(701) 328-2221 (voice) (701) 328-4480 (fax)
1-800-366-6888 (TTY)
supclerRofcourt@ndcourts.gov

February 20, 2024

Dennis J. Gaede (Printed Directly to NDSP)
#23184

North Dakota State Penitentiary

P.O. Box 5521

Bismarck, ND 58506-5521

RE: Gaede v. State : -
Supreme Court No. 2023026
Cass Co. No. 2023-CV-01044

We received a copy of the Petition for Writ of Certiorari to the U.S. Supreme.Court.

The mandate will be stayed pending disposition by the U.S. Supreme Court.

Sincerely,

Sarah Erck
Deputy Clerk
North Dakota Supreme Court

cc (via e-mail only): Nicholas S. Samuelson
The Honorable Steven E. McCullough

This email and any transmitted files attached are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are

addressed, and may be confidential under the law. If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of
the message.



February 24, 2024

Dennis J. Gaede
P.O. Box 5521
Bismarck, ND 58506-5521

Supreme Court of North Dakota
Office of the Clerk — Sarah Erck
600 East Boulevard Ave.
Bismarck, ND 58505-0530

Dear Ms. Erck,

I am submitting updated pages 38 and 39 of the Petition for Writ of Certiorari, which as per>
28 U.S.C. §2403(c), includes the statement of notification to the State Attorney General.
Please insert these into the petition.

This had to be added to the petition because under U.S.C §2403(b) the United States
Supreme Court will be reviewing not only N.D.C.C. §29-32, but N.D. Const. Art. 1, §10 as
well for the issue of unconstitutionality.

Under the mandate of U.S.C. §29.4(c) the State Attorney General must be notified of this
filing. Therefore, would you please electronically serve that office with a copy of the Petition
for Writ of Certiorari as it is also a party to this action or let me know and I will mail one.

Thank you for your time and I will look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

/S/Dennis J. Gaede
Dennis J. Gaede




